

XLQUESTIONS LODGED PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER NO.18 FOR REPLY AT THE MONTHLY MEETING OF DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, 2nd OF OCTOBER 2023.

Question to the Chief Executive

Council Meeting 2nd October 2023

Q.1 COUNCILLOR MÁIRE DEVINE

To ask the Chief Executive to organise for the Verges/ Footpaths at (**details supplied**) be cleared of weeds and overgrowth that is impacting upon the drainage system and complicating areas already prone to spot flooding.

Q.2 COUNCILLOR RACHEAL BATTEN

To ask the Chief Executive to review its current tree and emergency services strategy. The recent damage in our area caused by Storm Betty has again highlighted the need to a review of the maintenance, sustainability and risks posed by the location and types of trees in our community. While biodiversity, wildlife conservation and aesthetic concerns must be a priority safety must be the number concern. Couple this with the subcontracting of parks services which lead to there being only one emergency response team available across Dublin 9, to deal with the fallout from Storm Betty. The outsourcing of facilities within our city is to the detriment of our communities including, waste services, grass verges, green leaves collections.

Q.3 COUNCILLOR RACHEAL BATTEN

To ask the Chief Executive the following - with the impending decision regarding Whitehall church car park and ongoing issues with traffic management on the Swords road, Collins Ave/Grace Park road junction that the Council Conduct a Traffic Management Plan for Santry/Whitehall Junctions.

Q.4 COUNCILLOR RACHEAL BATTEN

To ask the Chief Executive for Traffic Management to conduct a review to assess the construction of the cycle lanes and the junctions of Swords Roads and the Ballymun Road as there has been a number of near missed. This alone with the timing on the lights has caused excessive delays. The residence in Courtland's and the Rise peace and enjoyment of their homes have been severely affected.

Q.5 COUNCILLOR CHRISTY BURKE

To ask the Chief Executive when the units at Spencer place Dublin Docklands will be ready for letting

Q.6 COUNCILLOR CHRISTY BURKE

To ask the Chief Executive when will the weeding on (**Details supplied**) take place.

Q.7 COUNCILLOR CHRISTY BURKE

To ask the Chief Executive which (**Details supplied**) are let in DCC flat complex's in the north inner city.

Q.8 COUNCILLOR CHRISTY BURKE

To ask the Chief Executive how many outstanding litter fines are not yet paid in the central area.

Q.9 COUNCILLOR JANE HORGAN-JONES

To ask the Chief Executive to arrange for trees to be planted outside (**Details supplied**), as there are none at present.

Q.10 COUNCILLOR JANE HORGAN-JONES

To ask the Chief Executive to arrange for a zebra crossing on Mount Prospect Park to Mount Prospect Avenue, as it is very dangerous for children and adults crossing.

Q.11 COUNCILLOR JANE HORGAN-JONES

To ask the Chief Executive to arrange for trees to be replanted where necessary on Ennafort Park, Raheny.

Q.12 COUNCILLOR JANE HORGAN-JONES

To ask the Chief Executive to arrange for speeding signs to be placed on the main road at Abbeyfield and St. Brigids Road, as cars speed there and cut through it.

Q.13 COUNCILLOR LARRY O'TOOLE

To ask the Chief Executive to supply the following. History of previous requests to have the laneway between (**Details supplied**) extinguished and details of any consultation with residents.

Q.14 COUNCILLOR JANET HORNER

To ask the Chief Executive for an update on the redevelopment of the Croke Villas site, upgrade of Sackville Avenue and development of adjoining sites pursuant to Part 8 applications 3435/17, 3789/20.

Q.15 COUNCILLOR MANNIX FLYNN

To ask the Chief Executive to supply me with the information I requested some time back regarding how many staff salaries and expenses are paid by the NTA and how much overall is the financial contribution from the NTA regards, active, travel and traffic, free initiatives, pedestrian and cycle lane infrastructure.

Q.16 COUNCILLOR MANNIX FLYNN

To ask the Chief Executive to initiate a review of how many XL Bully Dogs are now in the Dublin City Council administered area? Where are these dogs housed, who are their owners? What threat does this breed pose, if any? What precautions do Dublin City Council's animal welfare unit have on standby to manage this breed of dog and what legislation govern these dogs?

Q.17 COUNCILLOR MANNIX FLYNN

To ask the Chief Executive to initiate a full overview of staff and their qualifications and training who are employed or paid for by the Dublin Regional Homeless Executive to administrate and manage emergency homeless accommodation in the entire administrative area. Many homeless clients who are using these facilities allege intimidation and that the accommodation is unsafe and dangerous with their possessions, phones et cetera constantly being stolen and a little done about it. Add to this the recent social media post by a homeless service user alleging an assault by staff would warrant a full review of management and the health and safety of these

Q.18 COUNCILLOR MANNIX FLYNN

To ask the Chief Executive to initiate a public awareness campaign of the franchise to vote and the need to register your vote before the next local authority / European Parliament elections, of May 2024.

Q.19 COUNCILLOR DERMOT LACEY

To ask the Chief Executive if the Traffic report that was commissioned to assess the impact on Tritonville Road, Serpentine Avenue and surrounding roads in the Sandymount area, which took the brunt of the diverted traffic during the water works on the Strand Road has been circulated and if not to do so now.

Q.20 COUNCILLOR JAMES GEOGHEGAN

To ask the Chief Executive if he could help resolve an ongoing issue in Dartmouth square, Ranelagh, where there is no one to lock gates to the park at night time; if this decision could be re-visited; and if alternative arrangements could be put in place to close the gates during the night and open them in the morning.

Q.21 COUNCILLOR JAMES GEOGHEGAN

To ask the Chief Executive if further to the meeting between the Parks Department and the CDETb in the summer, whether the CDETb have progressed matters and come back with a response to Dublin City Council as to how it could work with Dublin City Council in putting the ETB Sports Grounds in Terenure into better use, for the benefit of clubs in the South East Area badly in need of recreational pitches.

Q.22 COUNCILLOR JAMES GEOGHEGAN

To ask the Chief Executive if the footpath outside of (**Details supplied**) could be inspected and remedial work carried out where required.

Q.23 COUNCILLOR JAMES GEOGHEGAN

To ask the Chief Executive if he could update as to when the Road Maintenance Services will be carried out in respect of the following roads listed and budgeted for the 2013 Road Maintenance Services Works Programme, Beechwood Road (Beechwood Ave lower to Mountainview Road) Cowper Gardens Park Drive Tudor Road Charlston Road (Oakley Rd to Belgrave Square), Leeson Park Avenue; and if he could set out an update in respect of each.

Q.24 COUNCILLOR NAOISE Ó'MUIRÍ

To ask the Chief Executive the following:

Many local residents have been in touch with me in relation to concerns about unauthorised occupants causing issues at (**details supplied**).

Can the CEO confirm that he is aware of issues at this location? Has Dublin City Council investigated ownership and initiated action related to its Derelict Sites responsibilities? Can the CEO provide a full report on the matter and also ensure that activities of the various Dublin City Council departments are co-ordinated in this regard.

Q.25 COUNCILLOR NAOISE Ó'MUIRÍ

To ask the Chief Executive the following:

While we await for a pedestrian crossing to be installed on Mount Prospect Avenue can the CEO organise for the local school crossing warden service to be adjusted as follows:

- Extend the current 8.30am finish for Greenlanes to 8.50am to cover children attending Belgrove
- Extend the afternoon crossing session until 1.45pm and 2.45pm to enable children who walk up from Belgrove to Mount Prospect Avenue to cross safely

Q.26 COUNCILLOR NAOISE Ó'MUIRÍ

To ask the Chief Executive to organise for an assessment of traffic calming measures for Rathmore Park in Raheny to address the issues as laid out in the correspondence below (**details supplied**). Can the CEO confirm that the request referenced below has been acknowledged and actioned.

Q.27 COUNCILLOR NAOISE Ó'MUIRÍ

To ask the Chief Executive to please advise on concrete steps that Dublin City Council can take to deal with the following issue (**details supplied**) occurring in a laneway

exiting onto St Lawrence Rd which is at risk of escalation. Can the CEO outline if there are other public agencies that should be involved in resolving this issue?

Q.28 COUNCILLOR SÉAMAS MCGRATTAN

To ask the Chief Executive to try to address the issues with parking outside the (**details supplied**), this is particularly bad in the mornings.

Q.29 COUNCILLOR SÉAMAS MCGRATTAN

To ask the Chief Executive to have the trees pruned in (**details supplied**)

Q.30 COUNCILLOR SÉAMAS MCGRATTAN

To ask the Chief Executive to install additional speed ramps on (**details supplied**)

Q.31 COUNCILLOR SÉAMAS MCGRATTAN

To ask the Chief Executive to install double yellow lines at (**details supplied**)

Q.32 COUNCILLOR NOELEEN REILLY

To ask the Chief Executive for an update on the affordable housing in Ballymun regarding site 12/14. When will the lists be open and when will people be able to apply

Q.33 COUNCILLOR NOELEEN REILLY

To ask the Chief Executive why there is such a delay in new employees getting start dates for DCC after being advised they were successful in their interview process.

Q.34 COUNCILLOR NOELEEN REILLY

To ask the Chief Executive given that Ballymun D has one of the lowest rates of car ownership in Dublin City why there is not more supports measures in place in terms of active travel.

Q.35 COUNCILLOR ANTHONY CONNAGHAN

To ask the Chief Executive to arrange for the footpath outside (**Details supplied**) to be repaired as it is badly sinking and dangerous. It has been reported a long time and should already be on the system

Q.36 COUNCILLOR ANTHONY CONNAGHAN

To ask the Chief Executive to arrange for a review of the traffic calming at the junction of Balcurris Park West and Balbutcher Lane which is used as a crossing by children going to school. There is a slightly raised platform but it does not deter speeding and there are no signs requesting cars to slow down

Q.37 COUNCILLOR ANTHONY CONNAGHAN

To ask the Chief Executive to arrange for the footpath at (**Details supplied**) to be reinstated as it is in very poor condition.

Q.38 COUNCILLOR ANTHONY CONNAGHAN

To ask the Chief Executive to arrange to arrange for a Pedestrian crossing at junction of Ballyboggan Road and Broombridge Road. The number of pedestrians crossing here has increased significantly since the Luas Station opened and this junction can be very busy with vehicular traffic a lot of the time.

Q.39 COUNCILLOR RAY MCADAM

To ask the Chief Executive to specify the streets within the North Inner City identified for possible inclusion in (**Details supplied**); and if he will make a statement on the matter.

Q.40 COUNCILLOR RAY MCADAM

To ask the Chief Executive to specify the actions being taken by this Council to tackle (**Details supplied**), so that these unauthorised events stop and the concerns of residents in the area can be addressed; and if he will make a statement on the matter.

Q.41 COUNCILLOR RAY MCADAM

To ask the Chief Executive his views on the effectiveness of the weed removal programme this year; how many streets have been either sprayed; what treatment has been used in spraying weeds; which streets within the North Inner City have sprayed; which streets have Council crews manually removed weeds; the amount of money spent to date on the weed removal programme; what the Council has learned from this year's weed removal programme; and if he will make a statement on the matter.

Q.42 COUNCILLOR RAY MCADAM

To ask the Chief Executive to outline the options open to residents of Dublin 7 in the event that the proposed downgrading of (**Details supplied**) takes place, despite this Councillor's efforts to keep it fully open at the existing service level; and if he will make a statement on the matter.

Q.43 COUNCILLOR KEITH CONNOLLY

To ask the Chief Executive to arrange for a traffic engineer to visit school (**details supplied**); with a view to improve parking and safety in the vicinity
The school is having major issues with parents parking and wonder if a site visit could be arranged to discuss and look at options with a traffic engineer?
The Principal is happy to be contacted directly.

Q.44 COUNCILLOR KEITH CONNOLLY

To ask the Chief Executive to provide an update on the junk collections to be held in each LEA as budgeted for last year.

Q.45 COUNCILLOR KEITH CONNOLLY

To ask the Chief Executive for a full review of planning enforcement at (**details supplied**). One person was granted permission but now a number of other openings have occurred.

Q.46 COUNCILLOR KEITH CONNOLLY

To ask the Chief Executive to arrange for the removal of the shrubbery at (**details supplied**).

Q.47 COUNCILLOR NIAL RING

To ask the Chief Executive In relation to the recent American Football game (Notre Dame V Navy) held in Dublin, can the Chief Executive detail:

- a. The economic benefit to the city accruing from the game.
- b. The role of DCC in the staging of the game
- c. If DCC will support any further such initiatives and
- d. If there are any plans for future such games?

Q.48 COUNCILLOR NIAL RING

To ask the Chief Executive in noting that some Belly Bins now contain adverts for local businesses/facilities can the Chief Executive detail the following:

- a. How many businesses are advertising on Belly Bins?
- b. What is the cost to the advertiser of such advertising e.g. one side per month etc.?
- c. What revenue is being earned (on a monthly basis) from this advertising?

- d. How much has been earned to date?
- f. What is the process/procedure to avail of this advertising opportunity?

Q.49 COUNCILLOR NIAL RING

To ask the Chief Executive In relation to the appointment of Bernard Seymour, Landscape Architects for "East Wall Park Refurbishment" (as described on the monthly manager's orders list no. 200/2023) can the Chief Executive detail the following:

- a. What is the location of "East Wall Park" or is there a plan to develop a park in East Wall which local councillors and residents have not been informed of?
- b. What is the scope of the design brief?
- c. What is the budget for the refurbishment programme?
- d. What is the timescale for the refurbishment programme?

Q.50 COUNCILLOR NIAL RING

To ask the Chief Executive to confirm whether, or not, it is the policy of Dublin City Council to randomly announce new traffic initiatives without any regard to the confusion, speculation and indeed agitation such announcements cause. In relation to the recently announced "plans" for the city centre can the Chief Executive further confirm whether, or not, it is the policy of Dublin City Council to, in particular, ignore the needs of motorists to travel in the city and to also ignore impact of any such plans the business owners in the city, as this would appear to have been the case in past decisions and is clearly the case in the most recent announcement regarding plans for the Quays, Westland Row, Pearse Street etc. Finally, does DCC have any regard for private motorists who have no option but to travel into and across the city either due to the nature of their business or due to the lack of public transport to and from where they are travelling?

Q.51 COUNCILLOR DARCY LONERGAN

To ask the Chief Executive to state whether the Council currently employs an arborist, and if so provide me with their contact details, and also state when he intends providing a new Tree Strategy to replace the last one which expired last year."

Q.52 COUNCILLOR DARCY LONERGAN

To ask the Chief Executive to outline what steps he has taken to reduce the incidence of pollution through leakage from the existing oil filled high voltage electricity cables throughout Dublin City and ensure that they are replaced with modern plastic insulated cables.

Q.53 COUNCILLOR DARCY LONERGAN

To ask the Chief Executive outline how many residential properties have had applications for tax relief under the Living City Initiative, and how many have been successfully renovated in each year since the scheme was launched, and provide me this information in tabular format.

Q.54 COUNCILLOR JANICE BOYLAN

To ask the Chief Executive to organise for the grass patches in and around Montpelier Dublin 7 to be cut down as they are severally overgrown and causing issues.

Q.55 COUNCILLOR JANICE BOYLAN

To ask the Chief Executive to organise for a complete de weeding, decluttering and tidy up of Drumalee Dublin 7. The area has been neglected and the whole estate needs some attention.

Q.56 COUNCILLOR JANICE BOYLAN

To ask the Chief Executive to provide me with how many pedestrian crossing have been installed in Dublin 1, 3 and 7 over the last calendar year.

Q.57 COUNCILLOR JANICE BOYLAN

To ask the Chief Executive to provide me with a detailed report on our playground and MUGA maintenance for this calendar year. For playgrounds and mugas across Dublin 1, 3 and 7.

Q.58 COUNCILLOR VINCENT JACKSON

To ask the Chief Executive to advise what action if any Dublin City Council can take to promote the physical regeneration of areas such as Ballyfermot Village, Inchicore Village all too often these areas are allowed slip into a spiral decay with poor planning decisions with over proliferation of bookmakers, Take-Aways, Chemists etc. Allowing Take-Aways to have shutters down all day until opening late into the evenings creates a very poor visual impression to those visiting an area.

Q.59 COUNCILLOR VINCENT JACKSON

To ask the Chief Executive to please ask ESB Networks to re-paint all the public Lamp standards in the Ballyfermot, Chapelizod, Inchicore, Drimnagh and Bluebell areas of South Central these poles have not being painted for many years and are in a very poor state there was a time when they would be done every few years alas that's not the case now.

Q.60 COUNCILLOR VINCENT JACKSON

To ask the Chief Executive that ongoing issue of Traffic parking mayhem caused by the builders constructing the Apartments at the top of Chapelizod Hill Kylemore Road Ballyfermot, be addressed as a matter of urgency, I cannot understand how the contractors are getting away with taking every traffic car parking spot in this vicinity without little or no recourse. The area has 3 substantial Secondary Schools, 3 Primary Schools and a Training Centre, any other area the builder would negotiate with land owners to Park vehicles like they do in the City Centre.

Q.61 COUNCILLOR VINCENT JACKSON

To ask the Chief Executive to look at the possibility of using the Filter Beds at Park West Cherry Orchard / Ballyfermot for recreational use such as swimming, paddle boarding etc it's such a waste to see a facility just lie idle. A few years ago DCC had an idea of developing a Marina at this location something which would promote boating / leisure use along the Grand Canal.

Q.62 COUNCILLOR JANET HORNER

To ask the Chief Executive what progress has been made towards objective SMTO20 in the development plan; whether this sits with the active travel team or the traffic and transport team; whether the NTA has been involved in investigations and discussions to date and what resources will be assigned to it?

Q.63 COUNCILLOR NOELEEN REILLY

To ask the Chief Executive to carry out a health and safety inspection due to the condition the businesses have left this area in at **(details supplied)**.

Q.64 COUNCILLOR EIMER MCCORMACK

To ask the Chief Executive report on when the footpath repairs will be carried out at 76 to 86 Navan Road. These works were to be included in the summer works program but remain unattended.

- Q.65 COUNCILLOR EIMER MCCORMACK**
To ask the Chief Executive to confirm when the requested speed signage will be provided and installed on the Navan Road from the Ashtown Roundabout to the Cabra Road junction. Speeding at low traffic times is a continuing problem on this stretch of road.
- Q.66 COUNCILLOR EIMER MCCORMACK**
To ask the Chief Executive to report on when Pelletstown and its environs will be fully taken in Charge. Residents are waiting some time for inclusion.
- Q.67 COUNCILLOR EIMER MCCORMACK**
To ask the Chief Executive consider setting aside the greening agenda in cases where hedgerows provide a nuisance and a cover for anti-social behaviour and instead remove such growth and replant areas, in parks in particular, with compensating flora. I refer to Ashington Park in particular.
- Q.68 COUNCILLOR DECLAN MEENAGH**
To ask the Chief Executive when DCC apprenticeship scheme will re-open and to detail the numbers to be taken on under the scheme per sections and trade/skill type and if he will comment on the matter
- Q.69 COUNCILLOR DECLAN MEENAGH**
To ask the Chief Executive for an update on the Dublin bike scheme for usage figures and for expenditure and income over the last 3 years. Could the manager make a statement on how a scheme that was originally massively successful seems to have stalled and why the council will add new bike stations
- Q.70 COUNCILLOR DECLAN MEENAGH**
To ask the Chief Executive to provide in the form of a table, the amount paid out in accident claims for trips and falls broken out by area over the last 4 years and to provide in the same table the amount spent on maintaining foot paths in the five areas.
- Q.71 COUNCILLOR DAITHÍ DOOLAN**
To ask the Chief Executive how many units are being long term leased by DCC as part of new developments and at what cost will the leasing's cost at the conclusion of the agreements.
- Q.72 COUNCILLOR DAITHÍ DOOLAN**
To ask the Chief Executive how many Part V units are part of Build to Rent developments and how many Part V units in the pipeline are part of BTR developments?
- Q.73 COUNCILLOR DAITHÍ DOOLAN**
To ask the Chief Executive to ask Parks to give serious consideration to locking the Eamon Ceannt Park gates at night as both Gardaí and residents believe it will make the wider community in Crumlin safer for everyone.
- Q.74 COUNCILLOR DAITHÍ DOOLAN**
To ask the Chief Executive to ask parks to improve lighting in Eamon Ceant Park?
- Q.75 COUNCILLOR CAT O'DRISCOLL**
To ask the Chief Executive for a report on the implementation of the Play Strategy and for an update on the recruitment of a new Play Officer as the role is now vacant
- Q.76 COUNCILLOR TERENCE FLANAGAN**

To ask the Chief Executive to respond to the following regarding an estate (**Details supplied**):

- a) Can the gullies be cleaned on these roads (details supplied)?
- b) Are there any plans to replace the old lighting with new LED lighting on these roads (Detail supplied) etc.?
- c) Also, can all the footpaths on these roads be repaired and the trees pruned (details supplied).

Q.77 COUNCILLOR TERENCE FLANAGAN

To ask the Chief Executive to respond to the following regarding art gallery closure (**Details supplied**)

Q.78 COUNCILLOR TERENCE FLANAGAN

To ask the Chief Executive to respond to the following regarding a park (**Details supplied**):

- a) Can the perimeter railings please be painted?
- b) Can an Autism communication board be installed?
- c) Can a swing for children with special needs please be installed
- d) Can 'No cycling' be painted on all the footpaths at the exits/entrances?
- e) Can an audit be carried out of all bins in the park to ensure there are sufficient bins and can there frequency of collection be increased.
- f) Are there any plans to provide some improvements to the park this year?

Q.79 COUNCILLOR TERENCE FLANAGAN

To ask the Chief Executive to respond to the following regarding Dog Fouling (**Details supplied**):

- a) Can the council take action by distributing leaflets to the homes (**Details supplied**)
- b) Can more signage be erected along this stretch
- c) Are there plans to have another awareness campaign in the area
- d) Can the CEO advice as to how many fines have been given out for dog fouling this year in the city and last year?

Q.80 COUNCILLOR CAROLYN MOORE

To ask the Chief Executive if Dublin City Council is contractually obliged to ensure a minimum level of waste input to Dublin's Waste to Energy incineration plant in Ringsend.

Q.81 COUNCILLOR CAROLYN MOORE

To ask the Chief Executive if Dublin City Council has directed local waste management companies to divert recycling waste to the incinerator in Ringsend in order to fulfil the terms of an agreement or contract to ensure a minimum level of waste input.

Q.82 COUNCILLOR CAROLYN MOORE

To ask the Chief Executive if penalties are payable by Dublin City Council if a minimum level of waste input to the Waste to Energy incineration plant in Ringsend is not met.

Q.83 COUNCILLOR CLAIRE BYRNE

To ask the Chief Executive can he please provide an update on the recruitment of a Night Time Advisor for Dublin City.

Q.84 COUNCILLOR CLAIRE BYRNE

To ask the Chief Executive can he please address the issue of bike theft in Drury Street car park, it is being targeted for bike theft and the area around the bike stands isn't being well maintained.

Q.85 COUNCILLOR CLAIRE BYRNE

To ask the Chief Executive can he please work to address the illegal dumping that is regularly happening around the walkway at the entrance to the Tom Clarke Bridge near Saint Patrick's rowing club. This area is one of the main pedestrian entrances to Ringsend with heavy footfall but it is very unsightly due to this activity. Can the CEO also please paint the electricity box there?

Q.86 COUNCILLOR CLAIRE BYRNE

To ask the Chief Executive can he please provide an update on the delivery of the Bloodstone Bridge

Q.87 COUNCILLOR DECLAN FLANAGAN

To ask the Chief Executive Is there any update as to when the pedestrian lights will be installed at (1.details supplied) also are there any plans to install more pedestrian lights in the (2.details supplied)

Q.88 COUNCILLOR DECLAN FLANAGAN

To ask the Chief Executive to respond to the following regarding road sweeping (Details supplied)

Q.89 COUNCILLOR DECLAN FLANAGAN

To ask the Chief Executive to respond to the following regarding Parks (Details supplied).

- a) Can I get the sports and leisure equipment hire box into the above Parks..
- b) Can I get an autism board and a swing suitable for children with a disability.

Q.90 COUNCILLOR DECLAN FLANAGAN

To ask the Chief Executive to respond to the following regarding an estate (Details supplied):

- a) Can the gullies be cleaned on these roads
- b) Are there any plans to replace the old lighting with new LED lighting on these roads
- c) Also, can all the roads and footpaths on these roads be repaired and the trees pruned

Q.91 COUNCILLOR DEBORAH BYRNE

To ask the Chief Executive to outline a plan for the Greening Strategy for the North Inner City and how he will ensure the targets of 30% set out in the City Development Plan are met and within the proposed timeframe.

Q.92 COUNCILLOR DEBORAH BYRNE

To ask the Chief Executive if he would write to the Department of the Taoiseach requesting that East Wall be included within the remit of the NEIC Taskforce.

Q.93 COUNCILLOR DEBORAH BYRNE

To ask the Chief Executive to explain how the Council's current electric vehicle charging policy, which effectively excludes the majority of those living in the North Inner City using on street parking and with no access to a private front garden, aligns with our Climate goals. Will the Chief Executive review the policy and make a statement on the matter.

Q.94 COUNCILLOR DEBORAH BYRNE

To ask the Chief Executive to commit to the provision of full recycling facilities in the Grangegorman/Stoneybatter area equivalent to those currently being provided at the Grangegorman Bring Centre.

Q.95 COUNCILLOR MÁIRE DEVINE

To ask the Chief Executive to provide extra cleansing resources, a more frequent cleaning schedule and install extra public bins at (**Details supplied**) which is blighted by lettering and illegal dumping.

Q.96 COUNCILLOR MÁIRE DEVINE

To ask the Chief Executive to address the unacceptable and ongoing release of fumes/ odours from a food premises (**details supplied**) that is noted, in a DCC report, for having no proper ventilation system.

Q.97 COUNCILLOR MÁIRE DEVINE

To ask the Chief Executive ensure all materials accumulated (ahead of Halloween) at the Bailey Gibson site Dublin 8 be removed and that the developer Hines secure the site and remain vigilant to boundary breaches and material hoarding.